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' . Letter of Comment No:Soyg
From: Brendan Smith-Bentley [bsmith@svbank.com) File Reference: 1102-100

Sent:  Wednesday, June 16, 2004 5:06 PM
To: Director - FASB
Subject: File Reference No. 1102-100

I'm writing you today as a member of the United States' high-tech community, asking that the FASB reconsider its position on
the expensing of stock options.

If this recommendation comes to pass, it could result in many companies being forced to downsize - or even suspend - their
broad-based employee ownership programs. This would be tragic. Among other things, employee stock ownership plans:

» Encourage employees to take personal responsibility for the success of their organization.
o Help entrepreneurial and startup companies, as well as established businesses, attract and retain high-quality employees.

» Have long been an egalitarian compensation incentive, not relegated to the upper echelons of management. Stock options
effectively distribute the wealth of a company to employees at many different levels of an organization.

[ certainly agree with the need to be proactive in the wake of some of the recent financial scandals, as well as the need to be as
transparent as possible in all aspects of financial reporting. However, | believe requiring companies to expense options is an
acceptable, appropriate, or effective remedy. Please don't play politics with the prosperity of millions of workers in tech centers
across the country.

Brendan Smith-Bentley
Silicon Valley Bank
Santa Clara, CA
408.654.7381
www.svb.com

This message contains information from Silicon Valley Bank, or from one of its affiliates, that may be confidential and
privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, please refrain from any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this
information and note that such actions are prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone or by replying to this transmission.

This message may include indicative rate information relating to one or more products offered through Silicon Valley
Bank, or affiliated broker-dealer, SVB Securities. Rates and yields shown are provided for informational purposes only,
are not guaranteed, and are subject to market conditions and availability. Nothing in this communication shall
constitute a solicitation or recommendation to buy or sell a particular security.

Nations Cash Reserves, Nations Treasury Reserves, Nations Institutional Cash Reserves, SVB Securities Liquid
Reserves, SVB Securities Institutional Liquid Reserves and SVB Securities Horizon Shares are offered through SVB
Securities, a registered broker-dealer and non-bank affiliate of Silicon Valley Bank. Investments in these products
require the involvement of a licensed representative of SVB Securities. Investment products offered through SVB
Securities are not insured by the FDIC or any other Federal Government Agency, are not deposits of or guaranteed by
Silicon Valley Bank or its affiliates, and may lose value.
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